### MINUTES OF THE DARLINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING HELD MONDAY, MAY 8, 2023

The Darlington Township Supervisors met on Monday, May 8, 2023 for their regularly scheduled monthly meeting in the Township municipal building at 7:00 P.M.

Mike Carreon, Chairman of the Board called the meeting to order at 7:04 P.M. and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by the Lord's Prayer.

### PRESENT:

Supervisors

Greg Houlette Tom Blinkiewicz Mike Carreon

Solicitor Secretary/Treasurer Engineer/Zoning Officer Taryn Hardy Brenna Boyde Jeff Frye

# ABSENT:

# PUBLIC COMMENT:

Clint Kalcevic of Ridge Road shared his concern with a septic issue at a neighbor's property on Ridge Road.

Lisa Pieri of Ridge Road asked that the Supervisors please address the septic issues as described by Clint Kalcevic.

Linda Foley of Cleveland Street, New Galilee shared complaints about the Darlington Township Police Department and the treatment of she and her husband.

Kathy Clark of Cannelton Road expressed concern about a neighbor that is discharging his firearm near her property.

Nancy Blanchard of Little Beaver Road asked if she needed a building permit for a roof and when there will be mowing along the section of her road.

Bill Shafer shared his support of the Darlington Township Officer being very visible, especially on weekends. He also expressed concern over the wear and tear of East Palestine Road due to the dramatic increase in traffic after the train derailment. He also expressed concern that there is not enough progress in code enforcement.

## **TOWNSHIP MINUTES:**

Mike Carreon motioned and Greg Houlette seconded to approve the April 10, 2023 Township minutes as presented.

## **REPORTS:**

FIRE DEPARTMENT: April 2023 report was available

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Monthly report was available for review.

**ROAD MAINTENANCE:** Monthly report was available for review.

**ENGINEER:** Updates on Industrial Park well permit, MS4 update, and road material bidding

**CODE ENFORCEMENT**: Monthly report was available for review.

**ZONING OFFICER**: Several zoning permits have been issued and questions answered regarding land use.

SOLICITOR: Nothing to Report

**RECREATION BOARD:** No Report available

**COMMUNICATION:** 

OLD BUSINESS:

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

**ITEM 1:** Motion to authorize the Township Officials to sign the plans for the Cron-Battaglia subdivision as recommended by the Township Planning Commission1. Mike Carreon motioned and Greg Houlette seconded. Motion was carried.

**OUTSTANDING BILLS**: Mike Carreon motioned to pay the outstanding bills; Greg Houlette seconded. Motion carried.

**TREASURER REPORT**: Greg Houlette motioned to accept the Treasurer's report, Mike Carreon seconded to accept the treasurer's report. Motion carried.

#### **ADJOURN:**

There being no further business Mike Carreon motioned, Greg Houlette seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously. Time 8:05PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenna Boyde Secretary/Treasurer